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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 2:31 pm
To: assignments; admin-d
Cc: Crystal Lee
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: image007.wmz; GIA $2.pdf; image003.wmz

PRI FOR: GBB5802K AGAINST YR INSURED FBK5487P (MSIG) 
 
Manual Assigned 
 
Dear LKK Auto Consultants, 
 
Refer to the email below, please arrange to survey & revert. 
 
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team. 
 
Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Kalvin Ang 
Executive, Claims Services, In-house Survey 
DID: +65 6012 1314 | kalvin_ang@sg.msig-asia.com 
Please note my direct line has changed. 
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 Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.  
 

From: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 5:17 PM 
To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Subject: FW: Our Ref.: L141-misc.23 (GBB 5802K @ 30/06/2023) // MSIG REF.: FBK 5487P 
Importance: High 
 
 
 

From: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 5:09 PM 
To: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Cc: 'Anthony Cheong' <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: Our Ref.: L141-misc.23 (GBB 5802K @ 30/06/2023) // MSIG REF.: FBK 5487P 
Importance: High 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). 

 
VERY URGENT 

Dear Sir, 

 

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL 

FOR NIMA CASES 
CLAIMANT: NEW GUAN HONG TRADING PTE LTD 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 5802K  & FBK 5487P ON 30 JUN 2023 ALONG PIE TO HOUGANG AVE 3 AT ABT 17:37 HRS 
                                           

We are instructed by NEW GUAN HONG TRADING PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 30 JUN 2023 ALONG PIE TO HOUGANG AVE 3 AT 

ABT 17:37 HRS involving our client’s vehicle registration number GBB 5802K  and vehicle registration number FBK 5487P driven by you/your insured at the 

material time.   

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working 

days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.  If we do not receive any reply from you 

within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you. 

 

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at : 
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Venue  : L H EXPRESS MOTOR TRADING 

  BLK 5038, #01-405, ANG MO KIO INDUTRIAL PARK 2, 
  Singapore 569541 
Contact  : Mr. Anthony Cheong (H/P: 9108 2728) 

 

Pursuant to GIA circular, please provide us a copy of your insured’s GIA report by return email accordingly. 

 
Thank you & regards. 
 

Sally Chong  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD, 
#25-03/04/05, CHINATOWN POINT, 
SINGAPORE 059413 
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)  
FAX : 6535-6802 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you 
received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents 
(in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents 
resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________ 

 F o r  S u rve yo r   
 
P l e a s e  in i ti a l  h e re  a fte r  c o m p le ti o n  o f p r e - re p a i r  s u r ve y. 
T h a n k  yo u . 
 
 
A p p o i n t e d  S u rv e yo r :    _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
N a m e  &  S i g n a t u r e  
 
C o n t a c t  :   _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
D a t e  &  T i m e   _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
 
 
S u rve yo r   d u r in g  re p a i r  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _  
 
D a t e  &  T i m e  :  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
 
S u rve yo r  a fte r  re p a i r  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __  
 
D a t e  &  T i m e  :  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver 
of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its 
contents. 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
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
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received 
this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any 
form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 


